FEDFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION RO-3
WAL HINOTOM, [C. 2k

September 11, 1997

Peter Zarrella, Treasurer
Ares-Serono Ing.

Political Action Commitiee
1) Longwater Circle

Norwell, MA 02061
[dentification Number: COQ258236

Reference; July Quarterly (4/1/96-6/30/96) and October Quarterly {7/1/96-9/30/86)
Reports

Dear Mr. Zarrella:

On August 20, 1997 you were notified that a review of the above-referenced
report(s) raised questions as to specific confributions and/or expendiiures, and the
reporting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your August 29, 1957 response Is incomplete because you have not provided ail
the requested information, For this response to be considered adequate, the foilowing
information is still required.

“Please provide the totals for Line 20, Columns A and B of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Colurm
B totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

ITihis information is not received by the Commission within fifteen (15) days from
the date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate andit er legal enforcement
aclion,




If vou should have any questions related to this matter, please contaet Andrew
Tiodson on our toll-freée aumber {800) 424-9530 or our Jocal number (242) 219-3580,

Sincerely, Z

-

John D). Gibson
Asgsistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Livision

e,




